

LOUISIANA WIC FOOD RECALL INFORMATON

Williamette Valley Fruit Co. Recalls Strawberry Products Due to Possible Hepatitis A Contamination

| DATE OF RECALL | | | RECALLING MANUFACTURER | | DISTRIBUTION | AFFECTED DATES | | RECALL REASON | | |
|---------------------------|--|--|---------------------------|---|---|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------|--|
| JUNE 12, 2023 | | | | amette ey Fruit Co. | Multiple states including LOUISIANA WAL-MART STORES | Janua 24, 20 June 8 2023 |)23 – | Hepatitis A contamination | | |
| | | Great Value Sliced Strawberri 64 oz (4 lbs) | ies | | /alue Mixed Frui 64 oz (4 lbs) | it | Grea | t Value Antioxid 40 oz | ant Blend | |
| PRODUCT IDENTIFICATION | | Create Strawberries Virrebietra 1994 | | | | | | | | |
| | | Lot – 4018305 Best by: 7/19/20 Lot – 4019305 Best by: 7/20/20 | | Lot – 4024205 Best by: 8/3/2024 Lot – 4025305 Best by: 8/4/2024 Lot – 4032305 Best by: 8/5/2024 | | | Lot – 4032305 Best by: 8/2/2024 | | | |

| | Great Value Mixed Fruit 16 oz | | Great Value Dark Sweet Cherries 16 oz | Great Value Mango Chunks 16 oz | | |
|----------------|-------------------------------|------------|--|------------------------------------|--|--|
| | | | Cress Dark Sweet Cherries Field | | | |
| PRODUCT | Lot: | Best By: | Lot - FED308962 Best by: 03/30/2025 | Lot - FED308962 Best by: 3/30/2025 | | |
| IDENTIFICATION | FMX235003 | 12/16/2024 | | , | | |
| | FMX300902 | 01/09/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX303313 | 02/02/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX235101 | 12/17/2024 | | | | |
| | FMX301806 | 01/18/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX303803 | 02/07/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX303903 | 02/08/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX304102 | 02/09/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX305202 | 02/21/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX304003 | 02/09/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX305102 | 02/20/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX305302 | 02/22/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX305401 | 02/23/2025 | | | | |
| | FMX306907 | 03/10/2025 | | | | |
| | FED306861 | 03/09/2025 | | | | |
| | FED306961 | 03/10/2025 | | | | |

WIC participants are urged to check their freezers for the recalled product, not to consume it, and either discard the product or exchange a recalled item for an identical non-recalled item. *Persons who may have consumed affected product should consult with their health care professional or local health department to determine if a vaccination is appropriate, and consumers with symptoms of Hepatitis A should contact their health care professionals or the local health department immediately.* Products that have different lot code or purchase dates are not subject to this recall.

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, PLEASE VISIT THE FDA WEBSITE